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To

The Members of
Satra Properties (lndia) Limited

Report on lndian Accounting Standards ("lnd AS") Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying lnd AS flnancial statements of Satra Properties (tndia) Limited ("the

Companv"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March,2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss

(including other comprehensive income), Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in

Equity for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory

information (hereinafter referred to as'lnd AS Financial Statements').

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, Except

for the effects of the matter described in the Bdsis for Quolified Opinion porogroph, the aforesaid lnd AS

Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the manner

so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted

in lndia, of the financial position of the Company as at 31't March, 2020, and its profit including other

comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

7. We drow your ottention to Note i8 to the Finonciol stotement, which states thot during the yeor

compdny hos sotd the subsidiory ond subsequently entered into on ogreement with lndia lnfoline

Finonce Ltd (llFL) ond llFL Home Finance Ltd(llHFL) and the said subsidiory, by virtue of which the Loon

ol Rs. 713.52 crores along-with the lnterest of Rs. 71.83 crores, totolling to Rs. 185.35 crores which

wos secured by the mortgoge of the property, now stonds settled ond closed by llFL & llHFL. fhe

compony hos treoted the soid settted omount os the port of the considerotion ogainst the sole of

subsidiory. However in the absence of ony confirmation from llFL & IIHFL for the treotment of Loon in

their books, ond confirmotion of occounting ol the some by the erstwhile subsidiary os well os the

Buyer ol the soid subsidiary, we ore unable to comment on the occounting treatment in the books.

2. We drow your dttention to Note j9

hos not provided interest for Rs. 17'

Minutes of Meeting held with soid

Meeting, bulks of the Lodns were to

Currently soid motter is under litig

provisions. Consequently the profit

liobitities is understoted by Rs' 77 77

G=r=-==E & Co

to the occompdnying stotement, which stotes that the compony

77 crores os on yeot end on the basis of the duly authenticoted

Lenders os described in aforesoid note' As per soid Minutes of

be odjusted ogoinst o Proiect in one of the erstwhile subsidiory'

ation ond the Loons ore corried in books without ony lnterest

for the year rstated by Rs. 17.77 crores, other current

o
iAl\

crores.
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Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section

1.43(10) of the Act. Our responsibilit ies under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's

Respon sibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of
lndia together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the lnd AS financial

statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our

other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the lcAl's Code of Ethics. We

believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

opinion on the lnd AS financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Except for the matter described in the Basis for Qualified opinion, we have determined that there are no

key audit matters to communicate in our report.

Other lnformation

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information

comprises the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures to Board's

Report and Corporate Governance, but does not include the lnd AS financial statements and our auditor's

report thereon. The above stated reports are expected to be made available to us after the date of this

auditor's report.

Our opinion on the lnd AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the lnd AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other

information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other

information is materially inconsistent with the lnd AS financial statements or our knowledge obtained in

the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the above stated reports, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we

are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Management's Responsibility for the lndAs Financial statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the

companies Act (,'the Act") with respect to the preparation of these lnd AS Financial statements that give

a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive

income, cash flows and changes in equity of the company in accordance with the lndian Accounting

standards (lnd AS) prescribed under section 1.33 of the Act read with the companies (lndian Accounting

Standards) Rules,2015, as amended, and other accountinB principles generally accepted in India'

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the

provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds

and other irregula rities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making iudgments

and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, imptementation and maintenance of

adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
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mpleteness of the accounting records' relevant to the preparation and presentation of the lnd As
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Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due

to fraud or error.

ln preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Those Board of Directors are also

responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process

Auditor's Responsibilitles for the Audlt of the lnd AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the lnd A5 financial statements as a

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's

report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee

that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a materialmisstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the

basis of these lnd AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the lnd AS financial statements, whether

due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain

audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not

detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from

error, as fraud may involve collusion, forBery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the

override of internal control.
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Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3Xi) of the Companies

Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has

adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such

controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting

estimates and related disclosures made by management.

conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting

and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to

events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the company's ability to continue as a

going concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw

attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the lnd AS financial statements or, if

such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion Our conclusions are based on the audit

evidenceobtaineduptothedateofourauditor'sreportHowever'futureeventsorconditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the lnd AS financial statements'

includingthedisclosures,andwhetherthelndA5financialstatementsrepresenttheunderlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation'
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Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the lnd AS financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, make it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the lnd

AS financialstatements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in

(i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the
effect of any identified misstatements in the lnd AS financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant

ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related

safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the lnd AS financial statements of the current period and are

therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we

determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences

of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such

communication.

Emphasis of Motter
7.The monogement of the compony is of the opinion that the debtors of Rs. 11.22 crores (net of ECL

provisions) which are outstonding lor a period exceeding two yeors are qood qnd recoveroble. ln the

obsence of ony confirmotions, we dre not in o position to comment on the recoverobility ol the some.

2.During the year the compony hos poid Rs. 70 crores to one pdrty, which wos received bock dnd wos not

banked os on the year end, due COV|Dlg disruption, Further Rs.6.87 crores is paid to dnother porty

which is olso not Bonked by the said Company os on yeor end. ln the obsence ol ony documentotion in

support of oll these tronsoctions, we ore not oble to comment on the ndture of such tronsoction ond

odherence to statutory complionces of the some.

3.During the conduct of our oudit, vorious supporting vouchers ond documents omounting to Rs.32.88

lokhs hos not been provided to us becduse of declorotion of lockdown on 24-03-2020 by the

Government of lndio due to outbreak of Coronavirus Diseose (COVID-19). Accordingly, we ore not in d

position to comment on the some.

4.Two parties have not conlirmed their loon bolonces including lnterest omounting to Rs. 15.94

crores(net ot' ECL provision)which ore outstonding for a period exceeding one yeor ond two porties with

on outstonding qdvonces dmounting to Rs. 2.77 crores hove not confirmed the some. ln the obsence of

the SAme, we ore unoble to comment on the monogement view that they ore good ond recoveroble'

5.We drow your ottention to Note 41 to these linonciol results, which describes the Monagement's

ossessment of the impact of covlDlg pondemic ond the resultont lockdowns on the siqnificont

uncertointies involved in developing some of the estimotes involved in preporotion of the linonciol

stdtements inctuding but not limited to its ossessment of liquidity and going concern, recoveroble volues

lr\v
of its property/inventory, Debtors ond the net redlisobte volues ol other assets Bosed on inlormotion
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ovoiloble os of this dote, Monogement believes thot no further odjustments are required to the finonciol
results. However, in View ol the hiqhly uncertoin economic environment impocting the redl estote

industry, o definitive ossessment of the impoct is highly dependent upon circumstonces os they evolve in

future ond the octual results moy differ from those estimated os ot the dote of opproval of these

finonciol stotements.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters

Report on Other Legaland Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ('the Order") issued by the Central

Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in "Annexure A" a statement on the

matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order;

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

(b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so

far as appears from our examination of those books;

{c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the

Cash Flow Statement and statement of changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account;

(d) Except for the effects oI the motter described in the Basis for Quolified Opinion porograph ln our

opinion, lhe aforesaid lnd AS Financial Statements comply with the lndian Accounting

Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with the relevant rules issued

the re u nde r;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March, 2020

taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March,

ZO2O,frcm being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of theAct;

(f)

(c)

(h)

with respect to adequacy of internal financial controls over financial reporting of the company

and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in ,,Annexure B,,;

Asperinformationandexplanationgivetous,themanagerialremunerationfortheyearended
March 31, 2020 has not been paid / provided by the company to its directors;

With respect to the matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11

of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rule, 2014 as amended' in our opinion and to the best

of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its

lnd AS Financial Statements Refer Note No' 29 to the lnd As Financial Statements;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for

which there were any material foreseeable losses as at 31 March ' 2020;
jI
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There has been no delay in transferring amounts which were required to be transferred

to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended

March 31'r 2020.

.

For GMJ & Co,

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number: 103429W

tft)
Ha ridas Bhat

Partner

M. No.039070

UDIN: 20039070AAAAE26020

Place: Mumbai

Date : 3orh lune 2o2O

103429W

MUMBAI
FRII NO.
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"ANNEXURE A"

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 of the lndependent Auditors' under "Report on Other Legal

and Regulatory Requirements" section of our report of even date to the members of Satra

Properties (lndia) Limited on the lnd AS financial statements as of and for the year ended 31

March,2020

(.) a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative

details and situation of fixed assets;

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Fixed Assets have been

physically verified by the management during the year, no material discrepancies were

noticed on such verification with book records. ln our opinion, this periodicity of physical

verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its assets;

c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination

of the records, the company does not have any immovable property and hence this paragraph

is not applicable to the company.

The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during

the year. ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

Company is maintaining proper records of inventory. No material discrepancies have been

noticed on physical verification between physical stock and book records;

(iii) ln respect of loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or

other parties covered under register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act;

ln our opinion, the terms and conditions on which the loans have been granted are not,

prima facie, prejudicial to the interest of the company;
a

c

b. The terms of arrangements do not stipulate any repayment schedule and the loans are

repayableondemand.Accordingly,thisparagraphisnotapplicabletothecompanyin
respect of repayment of the principal and interest amount'

(iv )

(v)

There are nO overdue amounts in respect of loans granted to the parties covered under

register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act'

ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on our

examination of the records, the company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and

186oftheCompaniesAct,lnrespectofloans'investments'guarantees'andsecuritygiven'ifany'

The Company has not accepted any deposlts from the public and hence the directives issued by

the Reserve Bank of lndia and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and other relevant

provisions with regard to the deposits accepted from the public are not applicable'

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the company pursuant to the

Rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1)

of the Act and are of the opinion lhar primo locie,the prescribed accounts and records have been

made and maintained;

(vi)

(ii)
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(vii) a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination

of the records, the company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities the

amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of accounts in respect of undisputed statutory dues

including Provident Fund, employees'state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of
customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues, as applicable except for
dues ln respect of Service Tax, Value added tax, Dividend Distribution Tax, lncome Tax, Works

Contract Tax and TDS which have generally been regularly deposited during the year by the

Company with the appropriate authorities, and there have been significant delays in few cases.

According to the informotion and explonotions given to us, except for Rs. 92,59,464/- on dccount

oJ Goods ond Service Tox, Rs. 3,73,80,334/- on occount of Dividend distribution tax, Rs.

87,78,981/- on occount of lncome-tox, Rs. 2,85,45,i22/- on occount of Volue odded tox,Rs.
1,10,32,537/- on occount of service tax, Rs. 2,39,647 on occount of Provident Fund, no undisputed

amounts payable in respect of Profession tax, Customs duty and other material statutory dues

were in arrears as at 31 March 2020 for a period of more than six months from the date they

became payable.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us, following dues have not been

deposited with the concerned authorities on account of dispute as at 31 March, 2020:

Name of statute Nature of the Dues
Amount
(Rs.)

lncome Tax Act, 1961 lncome tax 60,38,750 A.Y.2011-12
lncome Tax Appellate

Tribunal

lncome Tax Act, 1961 TD5 97,14,759
A.Y. 2009-10 to A.Y

2074-75

Assessing Officer / As

per Traces

(viii) ln AccordinB to the information and explanations given to us, except lor Rs.2,44,43,772/- on

occount ol interest ond principol poyoble to a finoncial institution ond Rs. 7,49,694/- on

occount oJ interest ond principal poyoble to banks, the compony hos not defaulted in

repoyment of dues to bonks and linonciol institution. The Compony hos extended the dote of

redemption of Non-convertible Debentures by two yeor which is due on 3rd April,2019

onwords, however some is under dispute refer note 2 of Bosis t'or Quolified opinion. The

Company does not hove ony loon or borrowings from the government during the yedr'

(ix) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company did not

raise any money by way of initial public offer or term loan or further public offer (including debt

instruments) during the Year.

(x)Accordingtotheinformationandexplanationsgiventous,nomaterialfraudbythecompanyoron
the Company by its officer or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our

a ud it.

Accordlng to the information and explanation Siven to us and based on our examination of the

records, the company has not paid/provided for managerial remuneration. Therefore, piragraph 3

(xi) of the Order is not applicable.

K

\
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(xi)

Period to which the

amount r€lated

Forum where dispute

is pending

u-:i\i.
,0 Ji
9VJ



+a:+: & Co
Ch.a.cd A@nla.ls

(xii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company.
Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company;

(xiii) According to information and explanations given us and based on our examination of the records of
the Company, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188

of Companies Act wherever applicable and the details have been disclosed in the lndAS Financial

Statements etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards;

(xiv) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3 (xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the company;

(xv) According to information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of records of
the Company, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him. Accordingly paragraph 3 (xv) of the Order is not applicable;

(xvi) The company is not required to be registered under section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934. Accordingly paragraph 3 (xvi) of the Order is not applicable;

For GMJ & Co.

Cha rtered Accountants

Firm Registratio umber: 103429W

J & c

Haridas Bhat

Partner

M. No. 039070

UDIN : 20039070AAAAE26020

Place: Mumbai

Date : 30th June 2020
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Report on the lnternal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of 5ub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Satra Properties (lndia!
timited ("the Company") as of 31 March, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the lnd AS Financial

statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for lnternal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial

Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia (lCAl). These

responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,

including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation

of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial

reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of

lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on

Auditing, issued by lCAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent

applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of lnternal Financial

Controls and, both issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia. Those Standards and the

Guidance Note requlre that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to

obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting

was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal

financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal

financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial

controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and

evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk The

procedures selected depend on the auditors, judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material

misstatementofthelndASFinancialstatements,whetherduetofraudorerror.

Webelievethattheauditevidencewehaveobtainedissufficientandappropriatetoprovideabasisfor
ourauditopiniononthecompany,sinternalfinancialcontrolssystemoverfinancialreporting.

c

c

,,ANNEXURE B"



+?=*; & Co

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of lnd AS

Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of lnd AS Financial Statements in

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the

company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the

company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on

the lnd AS FinancialStatements.

lnherent Limitations of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to

error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial

controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control

over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of

compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

ln our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company

has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and

such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31't March,2O2O,

based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the

essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial

controls over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of chartered Accountants of lndia.

Firm Registrat n Number: 103429W

x o
Haridas Bhat

Partner

M. No. 039070

UDIN: 20039070AAAAE26020

Place: Mumbai

Date : 3oth June 2020

oAccq

Meaning of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

For GMJ & Co.

Chartered Accountants



ASSETS

Non-Current A5sets
(a) Property, planl and equipment
(b) Financialassets

(i)lnvettments
(c) Other non-current assets

Particula.s

mount in INR takhs

For and on behalf ol the Eoard ol Diredort
Satra ti ited

Current ar5et5
(a) lnventorie5
(b) tinancialassets

(i)Trade receivables

(ii) Cash and cash equivalents
(iii) Eank balances other than (ii) above

(iv) Loans

(v) other financial assets

(c) Other current assets

TOTAT

EQUITY AND TIASII-ITIES

Equity
(a) Equity share capital
(b) Other equity

Liabllities

Non Current [iabilities
Provisions

tor GMI & Co

Chartered Accountents

current Liabllities

{a) Financial liabilities
(i) Eorrowings
(ii)Trade payables

Micro, Smalland Medium

Enterprises

Others
(iii) Other financial liabilities

(b) Other current liabilities
(c) Provisions

(d)Current tax liabilhies (Ne0

TOTAI-

SiBnificant accolnting policies and notes forming part

of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

1to 41

(-

Prafu 5atra

Chairman and ManaginB Director

Firm Registration No

Haridas Bhat

Partner

Membership No.039070

UDIN:2OO39070AAAAE26020

Place: Mumbai

Date: June 30, 2020

Xamlesh g. [imbachiya

Diredor
(DlN : 07256660)v
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3,567.15

877.25

3,567.16

2,636.10
4,444_41

28.20

5,203.86

12.25

3,306.84

9,O77.76

4,550.10

103.48

47.68

28.20

20,460.24

2,901.10

8,336.34

3,812.15

101.10

51.52

12.25

8,7 56.21

17,346.0924,OLg.47

42,0L8.7030,234.58

5

10

7

8

9

5

5

10

12

13

4

6

18

14

15

15

11

18

19

1034?9W

J

ta

MUMEAI
FRN l\io

rcc

(DrN:

Financial Officer

Place: Mumbai

Date: June 30, 2020

SATRA PROPERTIES {INDIA) LIMITEq
STANDALONE BA!-ANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31,2020

93.55



SATRA PROPERTIES (INDIA) LIM ITED

STANDATONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31 2020

lAmount in INR Lakhs

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

A, Other comprehensive income not to be Teclassified to
profit and loss in subiequent periods:

Remeasurement of gains (losses) on defined benefit plans

lncome tax effect

B. other comprehensive lncome to b€ reclassified to protit

and losi ln subsequent periodsr

Other aomprehensive income forth€ year, net of tax

TOTAL COMPREHEI{SIVE INCOME FOR THEYEAR,I{ET OFTAX

24-74 22-55

24.14 22.55

1,7s9.45 {1,28)

Earnings per share for profit attributrble to equity

shareholderi
Basic and diluted EPS

21

0.97 (o.01)

SiBnificant accounting policies and notes forming part of the

financialstatements

1to41

As per our report of €ven date attached

For and on behalfofthe Board ot Directors
For GMJ & Co

Chartered Accountants Satra
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ialLimited

Fkm Registr.tion lto.

. Salra

*l
Chairman and Manating Director
(olN :000s3n001

d*{'H-.,,
chief Financial officer

w.",,,.*,

2019-20 2018 19

2,524.69

12,530.83

3,315.42

314-45

3,269.36

152.64

13-52
21_78

196.20

\629.46

2,456.77

99.70

1,059.87

\4-70
3,649.77

15,055.52

13,320.81 3,653.70

(23.83)1,734.71

(23.83)'t34.71

22

23

24

25

26

zo
2l

€XPENSES

Cost of construction

Employee benefits expense

Finance costs

Depreciation expense

Other etpenses

Total erpanses (ll)

Tax erpense:
Current tax

Adjustment of tax relating to earlier periods

oeferred tax

Profit/(loss) before tax {l-ll)

Profit/(loss) for the year

REVE UE

Revenue from op€rations (neo

Other income

Total revenue ll)
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SATRA PROPERTIES (INDIA) LIMITED
STANDALONE NOTES TO FI NANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH
31,2020

Corporate information
These statements comprise financial statements of Satra Properties (lndia) Limited (ctN: t6591oMH1983pLco3oo83)
for the year ended March 31, 2020. The company is a public company domiciled in tndia and is incorporated on May
30, 1983 under the provisions of the companies Act applicable in lndia. lts shares are listed on BSE in lndia. The
registered office of the company is located at Kalina Motor Works compound, Near Air lndia Colony, Kalina Kurla Road,
Kalina, Santacruz East, Mumbai -4OOO29

The Company is principally engaged in the business of real estate development and trading in properties, transferable
development rights and construction contracts. The financial statements were approved by the board of directors and
authorised for issue on June 30, 2020.

2 Significant accounting policies

2.1 Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with tndian Accounting Standards (lnd AS)
notified under the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended by the Companies(tndian
Accounting Standards)(Amendment) Rules, 2016 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (,,the Act,').

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial assets and liabilities
measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding financial instruments) which have been measured at fair value
or revalued amount.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially
adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting polic.y hitherto in use.

2.2 5ummary of significant accounting policies

(a) Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses, if any. Freehold land are stated at cost. The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing costs if capitalization
criteria are met and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use. Any
trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price.

Each part of an item of property, plant and equipment with a cost that is significant in relation to the total cost of the
item is depreciated separately. When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals,
the Company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives. Likewise, when a major inspection is
performed, its cost is recognized in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition
criteria are satisfied, All other repair and maintenance costs are recognized in profit or loss as incurred.
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Subsequent expenditure related to an item of property, plant and equipment is added to its book value only if it
increases the future benefits from its previously assessed standard of performance. All other expenses on existing
property, plant and equipment, including day-to-day repair and maintenance expenditure and cost of replaclng parts, are
charged to the statement of profit and loss for the period during which such expenses are incurred.

Eorrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition of property, plant and equipment which take substantial period of
time to get ready for its intended use are also included to the extent they relate to the period till such assets are ready
to be put to use.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstandinS at each balance sheet date is

classified as capital advances under other non,current assets.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognized is de-recognized upon disposal or
when no future ecgnomic benefits are expected from it5 use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition ofthe
asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included
in the income statement when the Property, plant and equipment is de-recognized.

Expenditure directly relating to construction activity is capitalized. lndirect expenditure incurred during construction
period is capitalized to the extent to which the expenditure is indirectly retated to construction or is incidentalthereto.
Other indirect expenditure (including borrowing costs) incurred durinS the construction period which is neither related
to the construction activity nor is incidental thereto is charSed to the statement of proflt and loss.

Oepreciation methods, estimated usetul lives and residualvalue
Depreciation is calculated on written down value basis using the useful lives as prescribed under Schedule ll to the Act. lf
the manaBement's estimate of the useful life of a fixed asset at the time of acquisition of the asset or of the remaining
useful life on a subsequent review is shorter than that envisaged in the aforesaid schedule, depreciation is provided at a

higher rate based on the management's estimate of the useful life/remaining useful life. Depr€ciation is provided on a

pro-rata basis i.e. from the date on which asset is ready for use.

The propeny, plant and equipment acquired under finance leases is depreciated over the asset's useful Iife or over the
shorter of the asset's useful life and the lease term if there is no reasonable certainty that the company will obtain
ownership at the end of the lease term. Leashold land is amonised on a straight line basis over the balance period of
lease.

The residual values are not more than 5% of the original cost of the asset

The asset'' residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting
period. An asset's carrying amount is wrinen down immediately to its recoverable amount ifthe assefs carrying amount
is greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

(b) lmpairment of non financial assetg

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. lf any

indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset's

recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-Eenerating unit's (CGU) fair value

less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the a55et

does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. When the

carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written

down to its recoverable amount.

ln assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount

rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks 5pecific to the ar5et ln

determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. lf no such transactions

can be identified. an appropriate valuation model is used.

lmpairment losses are recognized in the statement of prolit and loss. After impairment, depreciation is provided on the

revised carrying amount of the asset over its remaining useful life.
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(c) Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement at
the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the
use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that right is not
explicitly specified in an arrangement.

(i) As a lessee

A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease. Leases of property, plant and
equipment where the company, as lessee, has substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as

finance leases-

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not transferred to the company as lessee

are classified as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases are charged to profit or loss on a straight-line
basis over the period of the lease unless the payments are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation
to compensate for the lessor's expected inflationary cost increases,

(ii) As a lessor

Leases are classified as finance leases when substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership transfer from the
Company to the lessee. Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recorded as receivables at the Company's

net investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated to accounting periods so as to reflect a constant perlodic

rate of return on the net investment outstanding in respect of the lease.

(d) lnventories
Direct expenditure relating to real estate activity is inventorised. Other expenditure (including borrowing costs) during

construction period is inventorised to the extent the expenditure is directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its
working condition for its intended use. Other expenditure (including borrowing costs) incurred during the construction
period which is not directly attributable for bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use is charged to

the statement of profit and loss. Direct and other expenditure is determined based on specific identification to the real

estate activity.

Construction work-in-progress: Represents cost incurred in respect of unsold area (including land) of the real estate

development projects or cost incurred on projects where the revenue is yet to be recognized. Work-in-proBress is

valued at lower of cost and net realizable value.

Finished Boods - Stock of Residential FIats: Valued at lower of cost and net realizable value,

Raw materials, components and stores: Valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is determined based on

FIFO basis.

l-and stock: Valued at lower of cost and net realizable value

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion

and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Land

Advances paid by the Company to the seller/intermediary toward outright purchase of land is recognized as land

advance under other assets during the course of obtaininS clear and marketable title, free from all encumbrances and

transfer of legal

progress.
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ny, whereupon it is transferred to land stock under inventories/ construction work in

Lease income from operating leases where the company is a lessor is recognised in income on a straightiine basis over
the lease term unless the receipts are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for
the expected inflationary cost increases. The respective leased assets are included in the balance sheet based on their
nature.



(e)

(i)
Foreitn currency translation
Functional and presentation currency
Items included in the financial statements of the entity are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates ('the functional currency'). The financial statements are presented in lndian
rupee (lNR), which is entity's functional and presentation currency.

(ii) Tran5actions and balances
Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at the dates of the
transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the
translation of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at year end exchange rates are
recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetory items that are measure based on historical cost in a foreign currency are translated at the exchange rate
at the date of transaction

(f) Revenuerecognition
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the
revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received/receivable,
taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the
government.

The Company collects taxes such as sales tax^alue added tax, service tax, GST etc on behalf of the Government and,
therefore, these are not economic benefits flowing to the Company, Hence, they are excluded from the aforesaid
revenue/ income.

The application of IND AS 115 has impacted the Company's accounting for recognition of revenue from real estate
projects, which is now being recogniased at a point in time upon the company satisfying its performance Obligation /
receipt ofOccupancy Certificate a nd/or the customer obta ining control ofthe underlying asset.

The following specific recognition criteria must also be met b€fore revenue is recotnized:

(i) Recognition of revenue from real estate development
Revenue from trading activity, in property as well as Transferable Development Rights (TOR), is recognized when
significant risk and rewards of the property/tDR are transferred to the buyer, as demonstrated by transfer of physical
possession and transfer of the title in the property^DR.

(ii) lnterest income
lnterest income, includint income arising from other financial instruments measured at amortized cos! is recognized
using the effective interest rate method.

( iii) Dividend income
Revenue is recognised when the company's right to receive the payment is established, which is generally when
shareholders approve the dividend.
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(e)

(i)
Taxes

Current income tax
Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the
taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or
substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the countries where the company operates and generates taxable
income.

current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other
comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction
either in OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to
situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where
appropriate.

(ii) Deferred tax
Deferred income tax is recognized using the balance sheet approach, deferred tax is recognized on temporary
differences at the balance sheet date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for
financial reportinS purposes, except when the deferred income tax arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an

asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or
loss at the time of the transaction.

Deferred income tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward of unused tax credits
and unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible
temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred income

tax asset to be utilised.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when

the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax Iaws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets

against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

(h) Financialinstruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when a Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions

of the instruments.

lnitial recognition
Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly

attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and

financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss and ancillary costs related to borrowings) are added to or

deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.

Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss are recognised immediately in Statement of Profit and Loss.
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Classification and subsequent measurement: Financial assets

The Company classifies financial assets as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value through other
comprehensive income ("FVOCl") or fair value through profit or loss ("FWPL") on the basis of following:

the entity's business model for managing the financial assets and
the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

- the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to collect
contractual cash flows and

- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

(ii) Fair Value through other comprehensive income
A financial asset shall be classified and measured at fair value through OCI if both of the following conditions are met:

- the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash

flows and selling financial assets and
- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to €ash flows that are Solely payments of

principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

(iiil Fair value throuth profit or loss

A financial asset shall be classified and measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortised

cost or at fair value through OCl,

All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised cost or fair value,

depending on the classification of the financial assets.

Classification and subsequent measurement: Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are classified as either financial liabilities at FWPL or'other financial liabilities'.

(i) Financial liabilities at ryTPL

Flnancial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is held for trading or are designated upon initial

recognition as FVTPL. Gains or Losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(ii) Other financial liabilities:

Other financiat liabilities (including borrowings and trade and other payables) are subsequently measured at amortised

cost usinB the effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating

interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future

cash payments (including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate,

transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the financial liability, or (where

appropriate) a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition'
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(i) Amortised cost
A financial asset shall be classified and measured at amortised cost if both of the following conditions are met:



lmpairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at FWPL, are assessed for indicators of impairment at the end of each reporting
period. The Company recognises a loss allowance for expected credit losses on financial asset. ln case of trade
receivables, the Company follows the simplified approach permitted by lnd AS 109 - Financial lnstruments for
recognition of impairment loss allowance. The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to
track chan8es in credit risk. The Company calculates the expected credit losses on trade receivables using a provislon

matrix on the basis of its historical credit loss experience.

Derecognition of financial assets

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or
when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another
party. lI the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to
control the transferred asset, the Company recognises its retained interest in the asset and an associated liability for
amounts it may have to pay. If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a

transferred financial asset, the Company continues to recognise the financial asset and also recognises a collateralised

borrowing for the proceeds received.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset's carryint amount and the sum of
the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss if such gain or loss would have

otherwise been recognised in profit or loss on disposal of that financial asset.

Derecotnition of fi nancial liabilities
A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When

an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms

of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of
the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is

recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

Equity investm€nt in subsidiaries, ioint ventur€sand associates

lnvestment in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are carried at cost. lmpairment recognized, if any, i5 reduced

from the carrying value.

ot settint of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a

currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to

realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

(i) Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Classification as debt or equity
Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in

accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity

instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its

liabilities. Equity instruments issued by a company are recognised at the proceeds received.
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0) Employee beneflts
(i) Short-term obligations
Liabilities for wages, salaries and bonus including non-monetary benefits that are expected to b€ settled wholly within
12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognised in respect of
employees' services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when
the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet.

(ii) Other long-term employee benefit obligations
The liabilities for earned leave and sick leave are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of
the period in which the employees render the related service. They are therefore measured as the present value of
expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to the end of the reporting
period using the projected unit credit method. The benefits are discounted using the market yields at the end of the
reporting period that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation.

The obligations are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the entity does not have an unconditional
right to defer settlement for at least twelve months after the reporting period, regardless of when the actual settlement
is expected to occur.

(iii) Post-employment obligations
The company operates the following post-employment schemes
(a) defined benefit plans such as gratuity,
(b) defined contribution plans such as provident fund.

Gratuity obligations

The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity plans is the present value of
the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets. The defined benefit
obligation is calculated annually by actuaries using the projected unit credit method.

The present value of the defined benefit obligation denominated in INR is determined by discounting the estimated
future cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds that have

terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit obligation and

the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the statement of profit and loss,

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience 3djustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are

recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income. They are included in retained

earnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet.

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments or curtailments are

recognised immediately in profit or loss as past service cost.

Defined contribution plans

The company pays provident fund contributions to publicly administered provident funds as per local regulations. The

company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The contributions are accounted

for as defined contribution plans and the contributlons are recognised as employee benefit expense when they are

due. prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in the future

payments is available.

(iv) Termination benefits

Termination benefits are payable when employment is terminated by the company before the normal retirement date,

or when an employee accepts voluntary redundancy in exchange for these benefits'
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(k) Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event
and it is probable that an outflow of resources, that can be reliably estimated, will be required to settle such an
obligation.

lf the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash
flows to net present value using an appropriate pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the
time value of money and, where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. Unwinding of the discount is recognised
in the Statement of Profit and Loss as a finance cost. Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and are adjusted to
reflect the current best estimate.

A present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made, is disclosed as a contingent liability. Contingent
liabilities are also disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non -occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the Company.

claims against the company where the possibility of any outflow of resources in settlement is remote, are not
disclosed as contingent liabilities.

Contingent assets are not recognised in financial statements since this may result in the recognition of income that may
never be realised. However, when the realisation of income is virtually certain, then the related asset is not a

contingent asset and is recognised.

(l) Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a

qualifying asset are capitalised during the period of time that is required to complete and prepare the asset for its
intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use or sale.

lnvestment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation. Other borrowing costs are expensed in
the period in which they are incurred.

(m) Segment reportint - ldentification of segments

An operating segment is a component of the Company that engages in business activities from which it may earn
revenues and incur expenses, whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the company's chief operating
decision maker to make decisions for which discrete financial information is available. Based on the management
approach as defined in lnd AS 108, the chief operating decision maker evaluates the Company's performance and
allocates resources based on an analysis of various performance indicators by business segments and geographic

seSments.

(n) Cash dividend to equity holders of the company
The Company recognizes a liability to make cash distributions to equity holders of the Company when the distribution

is authorized and the distribution is no longer at the discretion of the Company. Final dividends on shares are recorded

as a liability on the date of approval by the shareholders and interim dividends are recorded as a liability on the date of

declaration by the Company's Board of Directors.
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(o) Earnings per share
Basic earnlngs per share

Easic earnings per share is calculated by dividing:
- the profit attributable to owners of the company
- by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year, adjusted for bonus elements

in equity shares issued during the year

Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share to take into
- the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity

(p) Current/non current classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification. An asset

is treated as current when it is:

- Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
- Held primarily for the purpose of trading
- Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or
- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months

after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current

A liability is current when:
- lt is expeded to be settled in normal operating cycle
- lt is held primarily for the purpose of trading
- lt is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
- There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting

period

The company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities

Based on the nature of services and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in

cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 3 to 4 years for the purpose of current

and non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

(q) Cash and cash equlvalents
Cash and cash equivalents in the Balance Sheet comprise cash at bank and in hand and short-term deposits with banks

having original maturity of three months or less which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

(r) Cash flow statemenl
Cash Flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions

of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of

income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operatin& investing and

financing activities of the company are segregated.

(sl Roundint ol amounts

AII amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest Lakh as per the

requirement of Schedule lll, unless otherwise stated.
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conversion of all dllutive potential equity shares.



Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are

recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and future periods are affected,

Key sources of estimation of uncertainty at the date of the financial statements, which may cause a material adjustment
to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are in respect of recognition of revenue,

valuation of unbilled receivables, estimation of net realisable value of inventories, impairment of non current assets,

valuation of deferred tax assets, provisions and contingent liabilities.

(i) Revenue r€cognition and valuation of unbilled revenue
The Company uses the percentage-of-completion method for recognition of revenue, accounting for unbilled revenue

and contract cost thereon for its real estate and contractual projects. The percentage of completion is measured by

reference to the stage of the projects and contracts determined based on the proportion of contract costs incurred for
work performed to date bear to the estimated total contract costs. Use of the percentage-of-completion method
requires the Company to estimate the efforts or costs expended to date as a proportion of the totai efforts or costs to
be expended. Significant assumptions are required in determining the stage of completion, the extent of the contract
cost incurred, the estimated total contract revenue and contract cost and the recoverability of the contracts. These

estimates are based on events existinB at the end of each reporting date.

(ii) Estimation of net reali.able value for inventory

lnventory is stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value (NRV). NRV for completed inventory property is assessed

by reference to market conditions and prices existing at the reporting date and is determined by the Company, based on

comparable transactions identified by the Company for properties in the same geographical market serving the same

realestate segment.

NRV in respect of inventory property under construction is assessed with reference to market prices at the reporting

date for similar completed property, less estimated costs to complete construction and an estimate of the time value of
money to the date of completion.

(iii) lmpairment of non - financial assots

lmpairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount, which is

the hi8her of its fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use, The fair value less costs of disposal calculation is

based on available data from binding sales transactions, conducted at arm's lenSth, for similar assets or observable

market prices less incremental costs for disposing of the asset. The value in use calculation is based on a DCF model. The

cash flows are derived from the budget for the next five years and do not include restructuring adivities that the

Company is not yet committed to or significant future investments that will enhance the asset's performance of the

CGU being tested. The recoverable amount is sensitive to the discount rate used for the DCF model as well as the

expected future cash-inflows and the growth rate used for extrapolation purposes. These estimates are most relevant to

disclosure of fair value of investment property recorded by the Company

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

Us€ful lives of property, plant and equipment

The company reviews the useful life of property, plant and equipment at the end of each reporting period. This

reassessment may result in change in depreciation expense in future periods.

Valuation of deferred tax assets

The company reviews the carrying amount of deferred tax assets at the end of each reporting period. The policy for the

same has been explained under note above.

Defined benefit plans

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and other post-employment medical benefits, if any and the present value

of the gratuity obligation are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves makinS various

assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future, These include the determination of the discount

rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term

nature,adefinedbenefitobligationi5hiShlysensitivetochangesintheseassumptions.Allassumptionsarereviewedat

&)

---ci
)fl

each reponing date.

4t D

3 Use of estlmates and critlcal accounting iudgments
The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles of lnd AS

requires the management of the company to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of
assets and liabilities, disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of income and expense for the periods presented.
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SATRA PROPERTIES (INDIA} LIMITED
STANOALONE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31. 2O2O

4. PROPERTY PI,ANI ANO EQUIPMENT

Amount in INR

Note

i. Property, plant and equipment given as collateralsecurlty against borrowings by the company
Refer to Note 35 for informetion on property, plant and equipment Siven a5 collateral security by the company

J&
^)-\-\( \,

4r:, CO

Particule.s Plant and

equipments
[urniture and

fiItllres
Vehicles Office

equipments
Computer

hardwares

Total

GROSS CARRYING VALUE

fu at M.rch 31, 2018

Additions

0isposals

Othe. adjustments

m.68

9.52

52.87 3s.43 5.60 L2.L7 L*.74

9.52

As at March 31,2019 70.20 s2.47 5.60 tz.r7 L76.26

Additions

Disposals

Other adjustments
0.04 26.50 0.52 0.58 1.12 28.15

As at March 31,2020 70.16 26.17 34.91 5.02 11.0S 147.5O

ACCUMULATEO OEPRECIATION/IMPAIRMENT

tu.t M..ch 31,2018

0epreciation for the year

Oeductiong\Adjustments durinB the period

3.55

12.49

3.15

0.24

9.27 49.32

33.39

Ai at March 31, 2019 35.56 16.05 !7.33 3.39 10.39 82.72

Depreciation for the year

0eductions\Adjustments durinS the pe.iod
7.92 9.54 5.05 0.52 23.2S

As at March 31,2020 43.48 25.59 22.38 3.90 10.61 105.96

Net Carrying value as at Marah 31,2020 26.68 o,78 12.53 1.12 0.43 41.55
Net carrying value as at March 31,2019 34.64 36.82 18.10 2.Zt L,71 93.55

E-E

35.43

23.95

11.51

9,ito

7.93
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SATRA PROPERTIES (INDIA) TIMITED

STANDATONE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2O2O

15. FrNANctaL AssErs
In INR

March 31,2020 Manh 31,2019

0.62

0.52

4,992.23

0.62

1.00

4.00

5,855.15

10,E53.40

0.52 10,E54.02

1,469.33

0.62

0.62

10,854.02

1,665.98

fi7.47

0,52

10,653,lm

\773.451,469.33

(a)rNvESrMEIlS

(l) hvestm€nts €ari€d at f.lr v.lue throuth profft .ft, lo.s
unquoted

lnvestments ln equlty lnstruments
624 equityrhares olTheCosmos Co'operative Eank Limited oflNR 10O

each (March 31, 2020: 624)

(2) I nvestm€nts carried at cost

lnvertm€nt5 in equlty lnrtruments of Jubsldlarlet
(parv.lu€ or lNR 10 €.ch rully pald-up, unlesr oth€rrls. st ted)

NIL equity sharet of Satra Suildcon Private Umit€d
(March 31,2019: 1O,mO)

NIL equityshares ofSatra lnfianructu re and Land Developer5 Private

Limited (March 31,2019r 40,00O)

NIL equity rharer of Satra Property Oevelopert Private Limited
(Mar€h 31, 2019: 14,603,900)

2,870equity tharet of5atra hternationalRealtors Limited, UAE ofAED
10,000 each {March 31,2019:2870)

AgSreSate amount of quoted invertment5
Market value ol quoted i^vestmentt
AgSreSate amount of unquoted investments
AttreSate amount of impairment in the value ofinvettments
lnvestm€nts c.nl€d.t fakvalue through prollt and loss

lnvenm€nts canl€d et €on

UrEecutad, consldercd good unless odErvlse ttoEd
Loanr to Relaled Parties

Loans to Other Partiet

{B)r,oANS

Current

0.62
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(CI OTHER TINANCIATASSETS

Fln.ncialassets c.nled at amortised cost
Uns.a!re.!, considatcd giood untess oth.twlta saol,d
lnterest accrued on fixed deposirr wilh baflks
lnte.ert accrued and due on loan

Selated parties

Other parti€t
Other Deposit

Other financialassett

541.79

261.m
4,m).m

0.0E

370.33

190.61

26r.@
3,098.42

4,8A8.19 3,920,44

5. tNVtNTORtt5

March 31.2020 M.rch 31,2019

{Valued at lowerofcostand net realirabte vatue}

Construction work-in-procegr

Total

20,313.92
80.54

22,321.11

20,313.92 22,401..75

7. TRADT RECIIVAAIES

Ma.ch 3l,2O2O M.rch 31,2019

Reaeivablet f rom tlrstomers
Receivables from related perties

8r€.kup of S€curlty d€talls
Se€ured, considered good

Uosecured, conride.ed good

Whlch have sitnificant increa5e in aredit risl
Ooubtful

Loss Allowance (allowance for bad and doubttul d€btsl
Unsecured, conridered 8ood
Doubtful

1,393.10 1,269.0s

624-27

1,393.10 1,E93.32

1,804.04 2,388.48

1,80i.04

410.94

2,388.44

495.16

410.94 495.15

1,393.10 1,893.32

in INR t

Trade or othe, receivable due from directors or other ofllcerr of the company eilher severally or jolntly wilh any oth.r prr5on amounted to
NII (Previour yea. NIL)

T.ade or other receivable duefrom flrms orrcmpanies reipectively in whith any director is a panner, a dtector or a membar amounted !o
NIL (Previour year INR 624.26 Lakhs )
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8. CASH AND CASH EQUIVAI.ENTS

9. OTHER BANK EALANCES

ln INR

March 31, 2019March 31, 2020Particulars

6.24
74.32

535.25

s.96

20,60541.21

galances with banks on current accounts

Cash on hand

Total

ln INR Lakh5)

MaJch 31, 2019March 31,2020Particulars

10.21

4.85

9.90

9.90 15.06

Earmarked balances with banks

Other deposits with banks

Total

10. OTHER A55ETS

ln INR Lakh

March 31, 2020 March 31,2019Particulars

430.36472.48

430.36472.8

13.60

363.86

217.3s

2.74

0.12

15.06

3.01

0.04

36.02

1,143.58 6L5.74

Current

Advances other than capital advancer
- Security deposits
- Advances to creditors
- Advances against purchase of property
- Staffadvance

Others
- Prepaid €xpenses

- Balances with statutory, Government authorities
- Other curaent as5et5

Total

Total

Non Curent
Payment of taxes {Net of provisions)

(
.,1 Fd.N( NO
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805.16

276.75
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SATRA PROPERTIES (INDIA) TIMITED

STANDATONE NOTES TO FINANCIAI. STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2O2O

Tl.INCOME TAX

Mar.h 31,2020 March 31,2019

tt€fered tax r€lates to the tollowlng
Temporrry difference in carryingamoont of prope.ty, plant and €quipm€nt
Temporary differene in carryint amount ofinstrum€nts c.rried at amortiscd cost

tosi .ll6w.n.€ on ff^.n.irl B<et3

Exp€nditur€ allowable oo paymeni bari5 under lnaomeTax

Net oelerred Iaxarrets / (Llabilitie,

March 31,2020 March 31,2019

Unrecotnised defered tax ass€ts

Deduclible temporary diff erencet

lJnr€rognised tax lorret
150.06.

777 -4.

255.84.
594.33'

Movementin detered tar liabl

rCalculated usint th€ effective tax rate of22% applica ble for the financial year 2019_20

io OCI

nt in INR

ntinlNR

Th€ Company olrsets tax asrets and liabilities if and only if it has a l€tally €nforceable .itht to s"t ofl.urrert tar assets and currrnl tar
liabilities and ihe defe(ed tax assets and defered tax liablities rel.t€ to incomel.rer levied bYth€ 3am€ tax authotltY.

2019-20 2018-19

Ner losr/(sain)on refl€asuremenB of defined benelit plans

lncome tar exp€n9€ necognl!€d ln ocl

Reronciliation of tare,eens€ and a.counting p.otit multiplied bY incom€ tlr rate torMarch 31,2020.nd M.nh 31,2019

2019,20 2018.19

Accountin8 profit befo.e income tax
Enacted tax raie n lndia

lncome tar on a.countiq Profits

Depreci.tion
Expenditure altowable on payment basis and other dieallowences

lncome not tarable under income lax
Lorser ca.ried forward lo fu ture yeart

Tar expense relatint to earlieryears

Oth.r adjustements

Tar at efledive lncometar rate

1,734,71

25.t7%
436.59

(3.70)

122.761

(438.97)

28.83

(23.83)

33.05%

{7.6E}

l3.ss)
42.55

t39.36)

,.r,

Diccq

March 31,2019Mar(h 31,2020

Openlng balanc€rs ot March 31,2019
Iar incom e/(expenre) du rinS the period recognised in profit o.loss
Tax incom e/(expenre) du rins the p€riod recoEnired in OCI

Clolim b.lance ar a! March 3r,2020

20r9,20 2018-19

Current income tax charte

Adjurtmentinrespeclof currentincometaxof previousyear

OeLned tar
Relaring to oridnation and revert.l ol temporary differen€es

ln€ome taxexpente recotnised in prolit or loss

Conederingthe probabilirv ofavarlability offut!rel.t.bleprofit. in the period in whichtax los56 expire, deferr.dtat as5et5 have nol been

recognised in respe(t oftax lossret cariedforuard by the Company.

Major componants of lncome tar €xpense forlhe y€ars ended March 31,2020 .nd March 31,2019 .re as iollowtl

MUMEA'

0.
(,I 2



SATRA PROPERTI ES (INDIA) LIMITED

OTES TO FINANCIAL STATEME NTS FOR THE EAR ENDED MARCH 31,2020YSTANDALONE N

12. SHARE CAPITAL

Equ Share of INR 2 each
NumberParti(ulars

0.01

0.01

80

80

0.04

0.04

2,L00

2,100

0.010.042,100

At March 31, 2018

Increase/(decrease) during the year

At Mar.h 31,2019

lncrease/(decrease) during the Year

At Mar.h 31,2020

Terms/rights attached lo equity shares

ThecompanyhasonlYoneclassofequitYshareshavinsaparvalueoflNR2each'Eachholderofequityshareisentitledtoonevotepershare.The
company declares and pays dividends in tndian rupees. The dividend proposed by the board of directors is subiect to the approval ofihe shareholders in the

ensuinS annualSeneral meetinS. ln the event of llquidation of the company, the holders ofthe equily shares will be entitled to receive remalning assets of

theCompany,afterdistributionofallpreferentialamounts.Thedistributionwillbeinproportiontotheirshareholding.

i. Authorised Share Ca ital
ount ln INR Lakhs

ii. lssued capital
unt in INR Lakhs

iii. Details of shareholders holdinS more than 5% shares in the companY

lv. ASgreSate number of equitY sharer issued as bonus, share! issued for aonsideration other than 
'ash 

and sha'es bought ba'k durlnS the petlod of five

yea6 immedlately preaeding the reportlng date: NIL

v, Shares reserved for irsue undeaoptlons

None ofthe above shares are reserved for the i5sue under option/contract/commitments for sale of shares or disinvestment'

NumberParticulars

3,567

3,567

l,7u

L,7U

3,567

Equity shares of INR 2 eaah issued, subtcribed and fully

p.ld
At March 31, 2018

lssued durinS the Period

At March 31, 2019

lssued durinS the Period
At March 31, 2020

Number% holdiNumberName of the shareholder

26.2L%

L8.21%

15.14%

8.69%

4.92%

46,739,831.00

32,s81,039,00

27,000.000

1s,500,000

8,782,858.00

26.21%

la,22%
t5.L4%

8.69%

4.92%

Equlty rhares of INR 2 each fully pald

Praful N. Satra

lndia Infoline Finance Limited

Rushabh P.satra

Vrt tika P. Satra

Anil8. Mehta

Preference Shere ol INR 10each

80

NIU MBAI

RN NOf
\ ror'1

\744

As at Mar.h ,1, 2020 as at March 31, 2019

% holdins

46,739,631,00

32,497,723.@

27,000,000

15,500.000

8,7E2,858.00

D^C



SATRA PROPERTIES (INDIA) LIMITED

STANDAIONE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 3 t.2020

T3. OTI]ER IQUITY

Res€rv€s and surplus ln INR

Ca

Durint amalgamation, the excess of net asseB talen over the cost of consideration paid is tr€ated its cepltal r€ialve on account ot
emalgamation.

(b) Securities premium reserve

March 31,2020 Ma.ch 31.2019
Opening balan.e

ClosinS balan.€

1,624.00 L,624-0o

1,624.00 1,624.m

S€curities Preinium reserve is used to record the premium received on issue of shares.lt is utllised ln accordancewlth the provlsions of the

March 31.,2020 March 31, 2019

Op€ning balan.e

add/(Less):

Oosint balancr

1,549.17 1,549.1.7

1,549.17 1,549.17

Ma.ch 31, 2020 M.rch 31, 2019

Op€ning balance

Net Profit/(toss) for the period

Add/(Less)l

Other Adjurtments (refer Note 42)

Items of other compr€h€nsive income directly .ecognised in retaind earninSs

Remeasurement of post employm€nt benefit obliSation, net oftax

Cloring balance

(4,335.38)

1,714-7r

24.14

(4,314.50)

(23.83)

(20.50)

27-55

i.2,576.91\ (4,335.38)

Marrh 31,2020 March 31, 2019

0p€nint balance

closlnS balance

1,082.S0 1,082.S0

1,082.s0 1,082.50

)Retained earn

The Company had issued secued redeemable non convenible debentures. Accordlngly, the Companles (Share capital and Debentur€s) Rules,

2014 (as amended), require the company to create DRR out of profits ofthe comFny avallablefor paym€nt of divldend. DRR ls requlred to be

created for an amountwhich i5 equalto 25%ofthevalu€ of d€b€nturcs issued.

Capital rede
March !1,2020 March 31,2019

Opeoint balance

add/{Less}:

cloiint balanca

740.00 740.m

740.00 740.00

March 31,2020 March 3r,2019

2t1.95
1,624.00

1,549.17

{2,s76.93)
1,082.50

740.m

217.95

1,624.00

1,549.r1
(4,335.38)

1,082.50

740.m

2,536.70 817.25

S€curities premium reserve

Oebenture redemption reseNe

Capital redemption reserve

March 31,2020 March U, 2019

217.96 217.96

2r7.96 217.96ClosinS balanre

Op€nint balance

add/(tess)i

c0

U 8A'
FR 0
t' {3 29w\

Represents reserve created durinS redemption of preference shar€t and it is a non dktributable reseNe-



14.80RROWtNGS

in INR

Particulars March 31,2020 March 31,2019

4,330.00

15.58

457.88

3,912.76

0.24

29.80

4,330.00

198.45

21.95

10,453.92

L,276.52

4,179.40

8,7s6.27 20,460.24

Current borowlntt
secured

(a) 4,330 Redeemable non-convenible debentures of INR 100,000 each

{March 31,2019:4,330)
(b) Term lo.ns

From banks

From others

Unrecured
(a)Term loan from others
(d) Loans from other parties

(e) [oan from related parties

1l Bank overdralt

Total

1034:9W

MUMBAI
FRII NO.
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SATRA PROPERTIES (INDIA LIMITEO
STANDAIONE NOTES TO FINANCIALSTATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 3L,2020

Note j go

Non Current EorrowinBs

P.niculars March 31, 2020 Merch 31, 2019

s€cured
(a)4,330,9% Redeemabl€ non-convertibte debentures oftNR tm,(m each
(March 31,2019:4,330 )(Refer Note 1)

4,330.00 4,330.00

9% Redeemable noo<onvertlble debenturesof tNR 1lakh each

Note 1 : Non convertible d€bentures (NcD) were secured against first equitable mort8age over the leasehold riShts on plot at Jodhpur and
charSe over escrow account on receivables from the project situated at Jodhpur. The interest on NCD ia 9% p,a, with 9 months compoundin&
payabl€ at the time of redemption. Th€ NCos were rede€mable from aprll 2019 to December 2019. However accordtnS to the company the
same has been settled on account of agreed understanding record€d in minlrtes of meeting dated 31st January,2o18 (And vartous subsequent
meetjnSs & events ) between Satra G rou p, EL G roup & MJS G roup. The matter is in d ispute & gubjudtce.

March 31, 2020 March 31,2019

Securcd
(b)Term loans

from bank (Refer Note 2)

F.om other partres (Reler nore 3 to 5l
15.58

467.A8

21.95

10.453.92

Note 2: Term Loan of INR 15.58 la khs {M arch 31, 2019 i 21.95 lakhs) Includes loans ag.inst veh ic le and Plant and Machinary (2 nos.) are secured
bY hypothecation of the respective vehicle €nd equipment purchased. The loans are r€payable in equated monthv tnstallm€nts ofRs.1.OO lakhs
for all loan beginninS from the month subsequent to the taking of the loan. The last installment forthe loaos a.e due in December2023.

l{ote 3i Term loan of INR 6,000 Lakhs (March 31, 2019r 6,000 Lakhs} was secured by way of flrst and exclusive charge on unsold unlts /flats tn
project situated at Borivali alonS with receivables, pari passu charge on land and receivabl€s from proj€ct at Xallna. Also ovea speclnc unsold
units and receivables from specificsold / unsold units in !he project et Vashi. The loan carried an interest rate of 2216 p.a. and was repayable ln 4
equalquerterly installment! of tNR 1,825 rekhs.

Term Loan of INR 4,0@ lakhs (March 31, 2019: 4,oOO lakhslwas recu.ed by way of first and exclusive charSe on unsold units /ffats ln prolect
situated at Sorivali along with receivables, pari passu char8e on land and receivables from project at xatine. Also over speciflc unsold units and
receivables from specific sold / unsold units in the project at Vashi. The loan carried an interest rate of 20% p.a. and was r€payable in 8 equal
quanerly installments Rs.597.59 lekh.

as per consent t€rms dated 08.08.2019 executed b€tween company and ltFL Group, the terms and condi ons for repayment of intarest along
with princapalwas revised- Further as per deed ofsecurity dated 20.03.2020, the company has durinSthe yearend€d March 31,2020,
considered the amount ofthe Loan and lnterest of "llFL GROUP" amountingto Rs.185.35 Cr as a part ofconsid€Gtion againstthesale ofshar€
ofsubsidiary (Sat.a Property Developers Private Limited) .

Note 4: Term Loan of INR 467.88 lakhs {March 31, 2019: INR 453.92 lakh5) is secured by way of charge over speclfic untts admeasurinS &392
Sq.fe€t in the proiect "Satra Plaaza" beinS constructed on a leasehold commercial plot of lend situated at todhpur. The loan carries an tnterest
rate of 24% p a. (monthly reducing on closing balance and is repayable in 60 equated monthly installments of INR 14.38 lakhs startinS from
September 2018on the 15th day of €very month and lEst instalment due on September 2023.

Noie 5: Allthe above term loans and the debentures are secured by persona I guaranteea of director ofthe company

P.niculars Mar(h 31,2020 Merch 31, 2019

Uns€aured
(c)Term loan from others (Refer Note 4)
(d)toans from other parties (Refer Note 5)

(e)Loan from related parties (Refer Note 30)
(f) Bank overdrcft {Refer Note 7)

3,912.76

o.24

29.80

7,276.52

4,1?9.4

198.45

I ItR
l0
4(

)
UMBAI
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SATRA PROPERTIES (INDIA TIMITED
STAN DATONE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS FOR THE ENDED MARCH 31,2020

llote 7: Satrk overd ratt of lN R 29.80 lakhs (Ma rch 31, 2019 : lN R 198.45 lakh) ca rries an interest rate of base rate ptus 2.90X to 3,m* p.a.

The€arryin8 amounts offinancialand non_finan€ial assets pledge as security for clrrent and non current borrovrlngs are disclosed ln t{ote 35

llet debt reconciliatlon
Thi! section sets out an anarysis of oet debt and the movements in net debt foreach ofthe periods specifled

Amount in INR

Liabilitie5 trom flna nclng .ctlvltles
Current

Net debt as at March 31,2018
Cash inflows
Cash outflows

lnterest paid

Other

25,055.26

240.95

11,717.62'1
(166.24)

(46.07)

(0.42)
Net debt ar at March 3 2019 23,375.44
Cash inflows

Cash outflows

lnterest paid

Other a

1767.12)
319.57
(22.s8)

{11,917.75)
Netdebt as at March 31,2020 11.310.79

March 31, 2020 March 31,2019
Period ot Default Period of Oetault

Principal

Secured term loan from banks
Se(ured term loan from others

lntecrt payable

Secured term loan from banks

Secured term loan from others

1-18

85.65

0.32

158.79

270 Days

351Days

270 oays

351Days

61.51

86.90

320 Oays

320 Days

Particulars March 31,2020 March 31,2019
Curent

Flnanchl lLblllties .t amortts€d coit
'Others

lnteresl accrued but not due on borowings
Unpaid divid€nds I
€mploye€ due5 payable

Refundable advanceg

Other deposits

Other payables

1,036.88

1,517.64

9,76
139.m

4,008.m

1,625.06

1,239.02

1,675.58

10.06

117.81

4,013.00

219.94

1,801.36

8,336.34 9,O11.76

'There are no amounts due and outstanding to be credited to the tnvestor Education and protection fund

ln INR

Note 6: All unsecured loan5 are r€payable on d€mand and carrying inter€st rates ranginS upto 15% p.a,



16. TRADE PAYABLES

Amount in INR Lakh
Particulars March 31,2020 March 31, 2019

Cur,ent
Trade payables to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (Refer Note 36)
Trade payables to others

Total

2,901.10 3,306.84

2,901.10 3,306.84

17. OTHER TIABII-ITIES

ln INR Lakhs)

* includes provision on account of tax deducted at source , GST,value added tax, service tax etc.

Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31,2019

Current

Advance received from customers
Statutory liabilities *

Tax on dividend

Total

2,913.58

57t.73
386.84

3,727.78

461.56

360.76

3,872.L5 4,550.10

18. PROVTSTONS

t in INR
Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31,2019

Non Current
Provision for employee benefits

Gratuity (Refer Note 28)

Total

Total

12.25 28.20

L2.25 28.20

1.1.0

100.00
3.48

100.00

101.10 103.48

19. CURRENT TAX r-rABrL|TY(N

in INR Lakhs)

Particulars March 31,2020 March 31, 2019

Opening balance

Add: Current tax payable for the year

Less: Taxes paid

Closi Balance

47.68

3.84

43.44

3.84

51.S2 47.6a

AI \
NO

J1429\/
,.

Q)

SATRA PROPERTIES (INDIA) TIMITEO

STANDATONE NOTES TO FINANCIAT STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2O2O

Current
Provision for employee benefits

Gratuity (Refer Note 28)

Provision for others
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20, REVTNU' fROM OPTRAIIONs

2019-20 20t&19

2,524 69 2,809.26

506.15

R.v.nu.kon $1. of prop.rties
r4en!. lrofr wo.k.o.t6cr

20r9.20 lotl.19

299.51

12,230.84

o.02

0.45

B.nk llr.d d.po.its
Other,in..ci.t .eet3.r.monk d @n

OrlE mn op.ntr't tn.on.
F..ncial gu.r.ntR'ncon.
N€t 3.in on sl. of rnv€ttmenre
ProlLr on 5.1. ol F,x.d Ass.t

314,45

22, COSr

2019.20 201&t9

2t 11

20.69

2ro.96

11.57

17,893.61

3.ta

20,313.92

368.9a ,,fn,tt

20,3t4.92 a2,.ot.ls

lnclr.d dorl.! tn. y...
O.wlopm.nr rthrs / t.nd.ott
Prol.$lonal .nd le!.t tes
Civil, .leric.t .nd .onrr.dina
oeprei.rio..nd amo'tietioh
Adm nrir.rv..nd orh.r .rp..j.t
S. 

^B 
& M.rt.t'nB.xp

R.D.trs.nd M.'^tan.n..
Comp.neron p.id

N.t con o, .o.nrudi6n

Co^et'ucrion wkrn-progr.sr

constr!ct on wori-i^-p.o8r€s3

I]- CMPLOYTE AEN'TlI5 TXPINSE

2019.20 20ra-19

a7,92

3_99

1.34

120.4,
6.90

1.55

23.U

s.bn8, w.86.nd bonur
Cont.rbutio. to prdrd.nr .nd orh.r tund3

99.

e)
IUMBAI

(r,

'.+.

0tit ?92{01

n cIti

0,29

515.75

0.ot
14,0O

{243.80)

:'

104.61

17.789.00

113_32

!6a.a5
8.5S

53.r3

0.25
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201&t9

lnterestexpenseohd.bt'..dboroainsi
l^t.r.n on d.lav.d rEvm.^r of t6d. Ey.bl.!
rnt.r.n on delav.d ,rym€.t ol st tutorv d!.3

Pre.rrin8ch.l8.r

0.@

8r,ro

(134.10)

L4r.t9

0.23

13.52

25, OIPRTCIAIION IXPEN5E

201&19

O.pr.c6no^ on t..gibl. ass.ts 21.14

2r.76

20rlr9

tl.ct.ic pow.r, f!.l.nd wri..
B.Bkrnd n.intm...€

p.ym.nr! to.ldlroG lRel.r hot. b.ld)
Lo..d..d AdEn.. b.l.net sitt n olt

L4.l and proLsio..lte3
Lo$/dirpool on el. ol lir.d .raB

T.iephon! and i^te.^.t e4trri.j
arrow.nc. tor doobtlll d.bt! .nd .dv.nej

For.lgn .xch.ng. llu<luatio. Io$

Mir.ll.neu! .rp.nej

134
9.90

10.50
3,355.78

24.1?

0.16

1.98

1.52

112.97)

2ra95

12.07

4.12

2,$
6.54

2.40
95.93

1.98
23.62

2.53

0.34

0.90)

1t5.19

20t9 20 20lt19

T.r .udit f.. .nd Oth.B 5.50

x,7t

2.35

1_18

3.00

10.50 6.54

27, IAR'IING' PEfl SNANI

{.1satk.nd di,ut.d earninSt p.r rhrre (tNi)

ln)tonin.l v.l!e pe. ih.r. {r i)

(()Re(on.iliarionr oteahlnss u*d ln calol.rlng eahins3 pe. th.,e

profii rnribut bl. to the.qlity hold.rs ot rh. comp.nv q*d rr c.tcut.lint b:ric..rni.3s p.. shac

ld, w.ighr.d .v.r.a. rumb., oi .h.r.. us.{ .r tt d.tMtn.io.
W.ight.d aver.B. numb€r ol.quty sh.r.3 u(d.rrh. d.nomrn.to. m..tcuhnn, b&i...inln85 p.r

2.@

(001)

200

(23.33)

J

14uNl8
rRry rj0

9W

l CCo

2019 20

-t

b



28, EMPLOYEE STNEFII OBLIGATIONS

March 31, Z02O rvr ar(h 31,2019

Totalemployee benetlt
obll8ation

r10 !2 25 13.35 3.48 28 20 31.58

1,10 12.25 3.48 28.20 31,5E

(il) Post Gmgloyemeot obllsartons
.) D.fin.d B€nefit pl.n - Gr.tuiry
The companv provides fo. Bratuity for employees in india as per rhe Payment of craruity acr, 1972. Emptoyees who are in contnuous
tcwice for a period of five yea6 .re eritibte for tratuitv. The amounr of grituiiy payabte on retirement/ rer.iration/d€ath is rh.
emplovees lan drawn basic s.lary per month computed proportio.arely for 15 days satary muttiptied by number ot yea,s of servic€.

lhegr.tuity plan 6 an untunded plan.

in the balance sheetand th€ movement in th€ netdefrned

lnter€rt erpense/(,ncome)
P.n r€Mce con -(verred b€nefirs)

Tot l.moont rEroBnii.d ln profit or loss

(Gain)/Loss from change i. financi.l assum ptions

Experience (rainr/loses
Total rmount re.oBnis.d ln oth.r contprch.Bty. lncon

lnterert erpense/l,ncome)
Tobl.mount recog.ir.d ln prolit or loss

(Gain)/Losr from chanse in financial assumptiont
Expe.ience (rainr/lots€s

Totilrmou.t recognLed ln oth.r compch.nsiw tn.on|e
tmploy€r contrib!lio.5

A3.t Mar.h 31,2020

6.41

1.11

124.14)

M.lch 11,2020 Ma.ch 31,2019

hterest / Discount Bate
Rat. of increase in.ompenration
Expe.ted averaSe.emaininB service

Employee atrarion rate

rar.M (2m6-08) urt.

6.EOv.

5.00*
13.38

58 Years

rar."ir (2006{8) uh.
7.54%

5.00%

13-41

58Yeac
2% for .ll &es

30.59

4.11

215

6.45

0.10

(s.r5)

31.6E

3.99

2.42

13.15

SATRA PROPERTIES (INDIA} TIMITED

STANDALONE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2O2O

MUMBAI
rRN NO
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STANDALONE NOTES TO FIN ANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARL H 31., 2020

5alary Escalation Ete

Mar.h 11,2020
lmpact on delined b€nefrt

March 31,2019
lmpact on dellned benefir

11.30)

-9 75%

(2.97)

-9.37%

1.53

11.43%

3.49

11.01%

1.50

11.26%

2.92

9.22%

2020 i5 shown below:

-8 88%

{1.31)

-9.18%

Th€ sentitivitv a.arvsis above have been det€rmined based on i method rhat enrapol.ter rhe imp.ct on d€fined l)enefir obtitarion as.
r€rult ofreaeonable chan66 i^ ley assumptionr occurio8 ai th. end of the r.podnt pe.iod.

Iheiollowi.ga.e the erpected payout ln futlrr yEa6:

Mar.h 3r.,2020

Elpected Payout Year one
Exp€cted Payout Y€ar rwo
Expect€d Payout Year three
Expecl€d Payour tea. four
Erpecled Payout Yea. five
Erpected PaYoul Yca. rix to len

1.10

0.34

2.37

0.30

0.32
1.85

6,24 27.54

The averaE€ durirron ol the defined benefit plan oblit.tion at the end of the reportint period h u.24 yea,s (March r1,20r9:13.41years)

bl o.fircd .onkibu tion plant
The col,lPanv abo hrs defined contnbution plans. contributions are mdero provrd.nt tund ln rndia for emptoyce,. at the rate of 12* ot
basic talary as per re8ulations. The co.t.lbutlons a,e made to regrstered provid.nt tund admlhiner€d by rhetove,.menr. rhe obtitadon
of the companv s lif,ited io the amount contributed and it h.s no fu(her contr..tual no. .ny contrucrive oblitation, The expenra
recoanised durins the period rowards defined cont.rbutio. pt.n ir tNR 2.58 Lath, (Marct 31,2019: tNR S.ZO Lakhs).

2019

A. Contingenr liabilitiet Maich 11, 2019

.tainir rhe company not acknowtedged rs d€br
lncorne tax [ibrht'es !nder dispute 15 54 \09.42

r0.'t 429W

0
J

o
l\l un uA,
FR r'/ lt0

ACC

(2 81)

a-29 )

o7s I

o.8l 
I

2.69 
|

u.o8 J
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tNn N 2

S.ln Por..ry D.v.tope- prtv.l. Unned (lrpro tOer!2019)
s.to Buttdon priv.t. Limn.d {Upto OathAusBr.2otg)
c.rdlmp.r Prlvde rimn.d (Forh€rty tnow( ae S.rD t.f-*uct!n.hd t ndo.rlop.6 pdv.re rimr.d) ( UD io 16rh od ?ote)
s.tnl^t.m.$rhatpnva!.timir.d(upros,r reb,2o2o)

(ay 6.n.a.rtrl peEonn.t .nd R.latvcs
Pnlul N, s.to<hrnma i .nd Mrn.eine Orc.ro,
vLh.l R, l.ri., t.d€pend.nr Dir..ror
Sh..dO.Gh.r.t.., noe nd.rr o,ftror t-o.o4lhF.b,2ot!)
Ilnlsh i. Umb..hry. rnd.Bnd.nt otr..r.,
Mlmri S.th-n.htiv. oI (Mp
R6h.bh SnE.i.iativ. of XMp
Rublm X. (.tr..t, Non Ex.cutiy. OiEcro.
S.h.n A M!.., l,ilh .ff.cr hom 30. r r.2O19l
Anlth.9d, Cohr:ny s.cr.tarv (wjth.rf€ roh ro,11.2o1rt
M.nBh n. r.khmo a, Ch €fFinan.,.rOfttre,

E llds ov.r rtt.h key manacaria, p.ronf.ror rh.k..tanv8 er.r.is€. ,r31tient t.0!.8.:
S.!a En.i. 0.v.rophcnt priv,r€ r,mir.d
VR2 i..nd on.topme prt t€ r,m[.d (ror 6eiy rm*n .3 5.ta L.nd O.v.topmnr priv:t. Umir.d]

lli) lr.r{.don3 rlh ret.t.d panle,

0l tln or ..t.r.d p. ier $ per the reauncn,cnll or tnd_As z. - R.r.r.d p.rtv ot<tosr.r

1216'

M.nah i. J.thmora, ch,.r Finafti.t ofiic.r

s.tD PEC.nY D.veloe6 P.nr. rihn.a

.75

.53

35D

2a5.28

35.05

153.@

2.50

5.03
12.02

9.91

10,73

En r. Os.ropmont prival. limn€d

C.an l6p.r P.iv.rc L'h !d {fo.m.ny lnosn J! saro tntr.rtru.ruc .nd !.ndDr.Lp.6 9rt.t. L'mnedt

vR2 L.d D.y.lopmenr p.tu.t. L,nn.d (Fo..m.r! r@wn., s.ir. r,.d
D-.h9mnr privar. r m[.d) :1.07

13 oo 
l

J

l"luMgAl

0
JI )v

0 cc

S.ryi..r e..N€d (.xcrud.s

s.ryi... Ec.iv.d (.etudt.s

s.tuk.s Ec.iv.d {qc,unLn3

5.ni..5 cdv.d l.tct!dtns



SATRA PROPERTIES IINDIAI LIMITED

S.i. Propcrty 0€!r, L, B privare t,6 r€d

S.tE Blild.on Pnv:rr miled

Vl2 t xl D.whpir.r p6v.r. Limn d {Fo.? merty kD*n .r S.ro L.^d D.Ebpmd ,tu t. Limn.d)

n'Jrchll,,02l)

16n Ep:yme.is re.eiv.d

Lon cp.ym.nc E..iv€d

326.04

95.8'

6a.32

79.32

23.53

lqn op.ym.nt3 6..iv.d

1/O.!9

4.5,0

1.45

25,la

2.6'

\2t.61
r2t,67

2.63

110.15

0.24

2019
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SATRA PROPERTIES (INDIA) TIMITED

STANDALONE NOTES FINANCIAT STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENOED MARCH 31,2020

31. FAIR VATUE MEASUREMENTS

March 31,2020 M.rch 31,2019 March 31,2020 Mar.h 31,2019
FINANCIAL A55ETS

Amorti5ed cost
Trade receivables

cash and cash equivalents

Security deposits

Other benk balances

Other financialassets

FVTPI-

lnvestment in equity inst.uments

1,393.10

1,469.33

541.21

9.90
4,848.79

0.62

15.06

3,920.44

0.62

1,393.10

1,469.33

541.27

9.90
4,448.79

0.62

1,893.32

1,773.85

20.60

15.06

3,920.44

o.62

Total 4,252.95 7,623.90 8,262.95 7,623.90

i. rinancial instruments nt In INR

fINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Amortlsed cost

Trade payables

Other fina ncia I liabilities

8,756-27

2,901.10

8,336.34

20,460-24

3,306.84

9,071_76

4,756.27

2,901.10

8,336.34

20,460.24

3,306.84

9,O77.76

Total 19,993.71 32,444.45 19,993.71 !2,8,14.8s

The manaSement assessed that th€ fair value of cash and cash equival€nt, trade receivables, trade payables, and other current financial assets and liabilitles approximat€
thei. cerrying amounts lar8ely due to the 5hort term maturities ofthese instruments.

The fair values security deposits and loans w€.e calculated based on cash flows discounted using a current lendanS rate. They are classlfied as level 3 fair values in the F.k
value hierarchy due to the inclusion of Lrnobservable inputs includin8 counterparty credit risk.

The fair value5 of current borrowings are based on discounted ca5h flows usin8 a cur.ent borrowing rat€. They are classified as level 3 falr values ln the fak value hierarchy
due to the use of unobservable inputs, includinS own credit risk.

Fah velue meesur€ment
LevelI -Hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices

tevel 2 - The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation teahniques which maxlm6e the use of obseNable

ii. Valuation technique uaed to determine lairvalue
Specific valuation techniques used to value financial instru ments include:

- the use ofquoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments
- the fair value of the remaininB financialinsruments is determined usinS discounted cash flow analysis

The fair value of unquoted equity instruments is not significantly dif{erent from their carrying value and hence the management has considered th€ir carring amount as falr

iii. valu.tlon proceiaei

The finance department of the company includes a team that performs the valuations of flnanclal assets and liabillties .equlred for flnanclal reportlnt purposes, includlnt

level3 fakvalues.

J
<,

.t
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tevel 3 - lf one or more ofthe significant inputs are not based on observable market data, th€ instrument is included in level 3.

1,893.32

1,773.85

20.60



SATRA PROPERIIES (INDIA) LIMITED

N TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENOEO H

]2. FINANCIAL RI5l( MANAGEMENT

M.rket ritl( is the.sl thal the fan valo. of future esh flow. ofa financial instum.nt willfluctu.t. bsuie of ch.nge ln m..let prk6- M.rt.i ritt ohprk!3 thr..
typ.r ot rirl: fo..ign curency nst, int.r8t rate rbk.^d oth.r pnc. rtk ruch !..quity pri.e ri5k.nd commodity/r..1 .tt t..itl.

(l) Fo.elgn curenry rlrr
C!(ency ritl rt not m.tenalas theComp.ny'i prima ry butini* .ctrvitiet .,e wilhin l.di..nd does not h.v! sianifiGnt !tpo3ur. in for.ign curr.ncy,

l.t.renr.terisl is lh. fi51thatthe fat v.lue o, future c.rh fd3 oI a finan.ial instrurn.nt willfuctu.t. b.c!ur. of ch.n8. ln h.rket int.r.tt r.t r. Th. m.n.a.m..tlr
r.lpo.sible fo. the monitoing ofth€ Compa.y'inter4t r.t. position. V.riou3 v.ri.bl.r are coniider.d by themana8.m.ntln rtrucuting th.Comp.nyrs bor.owlner to
achi.v.. reasonable and competitive.ostotlundinS.

How.ver durine the pe.odi prerented r. tne financaal st.tem.nt , the Comp.ny h.! primarily borow.d lundr und.,lir!.| int.r6t ht..rr,{.m.nts with b.nkr.nd
ti.an.i.l institotions .nd therefore the Coop..y ii no! r8n,t...tlv expos.d to antersr r.t. rBk.

llll) Commodlty/r€.| .st.te prlce rlsr
Th. Company ir.ffected by the price volatility of certain commoditie5/ re.l .itat.. lts op.rarr.g.ctivities requn. th. o.Soing dN.lopm.nt of r..l at t.. Ih.
Companys m.nagem.nt ha, developed.nd enacied a ntk man.g.ment rtrateiv .eaading commodity/ r.al.ltate!ric. ri3t.nd its mitia.tion. Th. Comp.ny B 3ubj.rt
to th. prke risk v.riabl!5, whrch ar! expEted tokry i.line with the prMilina m.rt.tro.ditioni.

(8)credlt dst

m.jorlylrom t.ade .fteiv.bles/ onbill.d r.venue and other nn.ncial.s5et!.

Ihe company conird.rt the probabrlrty of defaolt upon r.rn.a recoanition ofarsel.nd whether tn.re h.r b.en.3itnrfic.nt infi..s! in.rcdit rirl on.n ontolnt b$is
throughod each repotung peirod To.i5et5whethe.thereie.$gnrlicantincreaseancr€ditriskth.compa.ycompar.eth.dslof.d.frultc.uni.So.th.at5dartt
thereportin8datewiththeriskofderaultasatthedateofinili.lre.ognition.rtconiide,savailablerearonableandrupportivcfo ardingtoolinS lnlom.tion.

a d.fauh on a nn.no.l .$et ir when th. count rpa.ty fiilr to m.k! @tr-.du.l p.ym..ts whd th.y f.ll du.. ItB d.inuoo of d.f.ult ls dct rmln d by conrkt n.r th.
bu!in.$ .nvironm.nt in which ..trty op.r.t6 .nd otltd m.rEonomk f.ctoR-

n.c.rryin8 amount of tinanci.l assets r.pr.s.ntr the maximum cr€dit.xpcurc.

With.etper to nade reccrvables/ onbill.d revenue, the Company has consttuted teamr to review the r.c.iv.bles o. p.riodk basi5 and tot l. n.c6sarY mitt.tiont,
wh.r.v$.equn.d. The Compa.y c.eat.r altow!ncefo..llun3.<!red r...lv.bl.s bae.d o.lifetB. exp.ded credit lo3r undlr 3implifi.d .ppro..h mod.lir486l.d bY

rndA5109.

A5 Der rimDtified approach, the Company hake5 provision otexpected credit loste! on t6de.eceiv.bles using. provieion matrax to mitiSat.the rlsl ol def.ult p.Vment5

and 6aker.eDropnete provision ateach regoni.s datewherev.r outstandingB fo.long€r period!.d lnvolves haghe, rBk.

to$ .llowance on Marct 31,2016

Ch.nge5 in lot!allowance
tos3 rllosarce d Mrrch 31.2019

chanSe5 an lo$ allow.nce
Loes.llow.nce on March 31,2020

7,244.59

(793.43)

495.15
(84.22)

410.94

R.co..lll.tlon ol lo3r .llowance provlslon - lr.de re.elv.bl.t

&

ln INR

J
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SATRA PROPERTIES (INDIA} LIMITED
STANDAI.ONE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31. 2O2O

The c.rryrn8 amount ot cath and .ath equlval.nts, l6nt, depoe r wth bank and nnancial h5 uro.i and other financi.t .$.b r.rrer€nt! th. m.rimqm cr.dit
expoture The maxrmum exposure to cred( nlk rs lNR 6,869.23 Latht (M.rch 31, 2019: rNR 5,729.95 Lrkhr).Ih. 12 monthr.rpkt.d crcitit t6s.nd tit.tim..xp<t.d
credll lo$ on these n.ancral ass.tt ior th. y.ar ended March 31,2020 ir tNR 185.30 Lakb (March 3l,2019itNR 114.05 Lathr).

R.conclll.llon ol losr allowance provlslo. , ote, inanclal aiseB

tosr allow.nc. on M.rch tl, 201E

Ch3nSlt h loii.llowance3 dletoch.n8ee h risk parameteB

Losr allowanca on M.rd 31,2019
Cha.ge! rn 1035 allow.n.ei dueto cha.g.s rn nrt p...mete.!
Loss.llotf.n(. on Mar.h 11,2020

99.67

14.38

t14.05
7r.26

185.10

Liquidltyri5l i5 defin.d at the ri3kthat th. Companywillnot be abl. to i.ttl. or meet its obliaation3 on tim. orat reaionabl. prlc.. Prudcnt liquidity dst m.n.8.m.nt
implies m.intaining iuftci€nt cath ard marlltable seturitiB.nd the.vaal.bility offundin8 through an adlquate amunt ol cr.dlt t cilfi6 to melt oblla.tiohs vyh.n
due. Ihe Comp.ny'r linan.e te.m ,3 retponiabl. lor liquidity, fundin8 .i w.ll.t s.ttlem..t m.n.t.h.nt. tn addifEtr, pr66t.3.nd potaci!. r.l.r.d ro such .itlr.r.
overreen bv i.nior man.geme.t. ManaS.m.nt nonlorr tie compa.fe liquadity porition through rollina lqRasts oh th. !.iir of.rp.ctcd esh f4s.

(c) Liquldlty'lsk

Contradual maturlner of nnancial llabllltler

The tablet have bee. drawn up bated on the undis.ou.ted cash flow3 otfihanci.lli.bilitres based o. theea.liert d.tc onwtich th.Comp.ny@r be requk.d to r.y, tn
thetable below, bo owines include both intereit and principalcarh flow!

March 11,2020

Othe.fina..ial Iiabilities

lotal fl n.nclal llablliries

Ma.ch lI,2019

othd fi n.ncirl li.bilities

Total llnanclal llabllltlet

4,156.27
2,901.10

8,335.34

1,579.24

2,901.10
8,300.05

7,L77.-O3

36.29

19,99t.71 7,213.12

70,4@ 24

3,306.84

9,017.76

4.497.97

3,306.84

9.O77.76

14,903,86 1,058.51

12,444.44 16,442.57 14,903_86 1,058.51

12,rE0.39



33. CAPITAI. MANAGEMENT

For the purpose of the company's capital management. capital includes issued equity capital and all other equity reserves

attributable to the equity holders of the parent. The primary objective of the Company's capital management is to maximise the
shareholder valup.

The company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements

of the financial covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the company may adjust the dividend payment to
shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares. The company monitors capital uring a gearing ratio, which is net

debt divided by total capital plus net debt. The company includes within debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings, trade and other
payables, less cash and cash equivalents.

Amount in INR Lakh

tn order to achieve this overall objective, the Company's capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets

financial covenants attached to the borrowinSs that define capital structure requirements.

34. SEGMEN'I REPORTING

The Company is exclusively engaged in the business of real estate development primarily in lndia. As per lnd AS 108 "Operatlng

Segments" there are no reportable operating segment applicable to the company.

35. A5SETs GIVEN AS COLLATERAI. AGAINST EORROWING

The carryin amount of assets iven as collateral against current and non cLrrrent borrowi are (Amount in INR Lakh

March 31, 2019March 31,2020

20,460.24

3,306.84

9,077.76
(3s.56)

4,756.27

2.901.10

8,336.34
(ss1.11)

19,442-60 32,809.18

3,567.t6
a77.25

3,567.76

2,636.70

6,203.86 4,444.4L

37,253.5925,646.46

75,81 88.07

Borrowings

Trade payables

Other payables

Less: cash and cash equivalents and other bank balances

Net Debt

Equity share capital

Other equity

Totalcapital

Capital and net debt

Gearin8 r.tio ('6)

March 31,2020 March 31, 2019

29.00

22,292.t9

40.26

20,286.48

CURRENT ASSETS

i. Financi.lAssets
Trade Receivables

ii. Ngn Financial Assets

First Charge

lnventories

22,32!.L920,326.74Total current assets

36.9927.33

NON CURRENT ASSETS

Property, plant and equipment

36.9927.33Total non current assets

SATRA PROPERTIES (INDIA} TIMITED

STANDATONE NOTES TO FINANCIAT STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2O2O
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ln INR Lakhs

36. DETAILS OF DUES TO MICRO AND SMALI ENTERPRISES AS OEFINED UNDER MICRO, SMALI- ANO MEOIUM ENTERPRISES DEVELOPMENT ACT, 2006 (MSMED

ACT, 2006

Particulars March 31,2020 March 31, 2019

Principal amount due to suppliers under MSMEO Act, 2006

lnterest accrued and due to suppliers under MSMED Act, on the above amount

Payment made to 5uppllers ( other than interest ) beyond the appointed day, durint the year

lnterest paid to suppliers under MSMED Act, ( other than Section 16 )

lnterest paid to suppliers under MSME0 Act, ( Section 16 )

lnterest due and payable to suppliers under MSME0 Act, for payment already made

lnterest accrued and remaininB unpaid at the end of the year to suppliers under MSMED Act, 2006

Disclosure of out5tandinS dues of Mlcro and Small Enterprise under Trade Payables i5 based on the information available with lhe Company reSardint the Status of

the suppliers as defined under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. There is no undisputed amount overdue durinSthe years ended and

as at March 31, 2O2O and March 31, 2019 to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises on account of principal or interest.

37. DTSCLOSURES REQUTRED UNDER SECION 185(4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Details of loan given, invertments made and guarantee given covered u/5 186(4) ofthe Companies Act, 2013 are Siven under their respedive heads, ifany. The loahs

8iven, investments made and Suarantee given, ifany, are for business purpose.

38. OurinS the year ended March 31,2020, Company has considered the amount of the Loan and lnte.est of "llFL GROUP" amountinS to Rs.185.35 Cr, which is no

more payable a5 per the agreement entered into on 2oth March, 2020, as a part of consideration aBalnst the sale of share of tubsidiary (Satra Property Elevelopers

Private Limited).

39. During the yea. ended March 31, 2020, ihe Company has not made provision fo. interest amounting to, Rs.17.17 on loans from Mayank Shah Group (MJS group)

including its associates entities on account of agreed understanding recorded in minutes of meeting dated.ianuary 31,2018 (and various subsequent meetings and

events) between Satra Group and MJS Group considering the same stand settled and no interest is payable. However currently, the matter is in dispute and is

subjudice
& c
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lao. STANDARDs tssutD BUT t{or yET EfFECTtvE

Ministry of Corporate Atfairs ("MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existine standards. There is no su(h notification which would have been applicable

41. Covid,19 pandemic has been rapidly spreadinS throughout the world, including lndi.. Government in lndaa has taken siSnificant measures to curb the spread of th€

virus including imposing mandatory lo(kdowns and restrictions in activities. Consequently, Company's construction site and offices had to be closed down for a

considerabie period of tame, including atter the yearend. as a result of the lockdown, the likely revenue from the month of March 2020 hes been impacted. Continued

lockdown! are likely to impact the Company operationally. The Company is monitorinS the situation closely takin8 into account directives from the Governments.

Management believes that it has taken into account all the possible impacts of known events arisingfrom COVID-19 pandemic and the resultant lockdowns in the
preparation of the financial statements includinS but not limited to its assessment of company's liquidity and going concern, recoverable value! of its
propeny/inventory, debtors and the net realisable values of other assets. However, given the effect of these lockdowns on the overall economic activity and in

particular on the real estate industry, the impact assessment of COVID-19 on the abovementioned financial statement caplions is subject to significant e5limation

uncertainties Siven its nature and duration and, accordangly, the actual impacts an future may be differenl from those estimated as at the date of approval of these

financial statements- The Company will continue to monitor any material chanSeS to future economic conditions and consequential impact on its fanancial results.

Significant accounting policies and notea forming part 1to 41
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